

The Administrative Office of the Courts prepared this report pursuant to RCW 2.28.320.

### Quarterly Reports of Law Enforcement Action at Courthouses

(See RCW 2.28.320)

Reporting Period: October – December 2020

Posting Date: February 1, 2021

	Table of Contents		
Court		Page	
1.	Benton County District Court	1	
2.	Benton and Franklin Counties Superior Court	19	
3.	Pend Oreille County	34	
4.	Seattle Municipal Court	35	
5.	Skagit County District Court	39	
6.	Thurston County	40	

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
Submit on a monthly basis
to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	10-9-2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	OREST WILSON
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	
	DROP OFF PAPORWORK BLSD
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

(in) Sol	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
District Court & Prosecutive	
Name of Court Facility	
MARKER FRANCIS	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
10/13/20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

10/13/20 0900
IMARK FRANCIS
MARK FRANCIS WSP
Mail Delivery
NM

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

me of State or Local Government A	
esponsible for the Security of Court	Facility
Pase ander	
Ime of Court Facility	
MARK FRANCIS	3
ame of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIO Submit on a monthly basis
111 -71	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
10-14-20	
ite of Report	
	on for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law
	othes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
rticipate in a case or proceeding  Date and Time of Action	othes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to
rticipate in a case or proceeding	othes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement	othes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken\*

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Benton Co.	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
Name of individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
10/12/20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

1400 10/12/20
Joseph Delalm
NSO
Definse Interview uf Prosecular

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility

to be Taken\*

ARK FRANCIS	the state of the s
e of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AC Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
0-21-20	
of Report	
as provide the following information	n for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law
se provide the following informatio	in tot each law entorcement action taken by a state of federal law
rcement officer, including plain-clo	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is
rcement officer, including plain-clo	
rcement officer, including plain-clo cipate in a case or proceeding I	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is
rcement officer, including plain-clo	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
rcement officer, including plain-clo cipate in a case or proceeding I  Date and Time of Action	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is
rcement officer, including plain-clo cipate in a case or proceeding I	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)  Name(s) of Law Enforcement	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is perfore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Comment officer, including plain-clo cipate in a case or proceeding I  Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is perfore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)  Specific Law Enforcement	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is perfore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is perfore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility  Benton County	
Name of Court Facility  Dylan Thomas	
Name of Individual Submitting Report  10 /23 /2020	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

10/23/2020 1406
Dylan Thomas
WSP
Mail
N/A

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

	ate or Local G		
	for the Secur		
BENTON	Urt Facility	PROSE	CUTOR
Name of Co	urt Facility		
Ausocas	C. MART lividual Submi	TNEZ	#106
MINORE 3	C' I'III	1100	10-

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	10/28/20 /1444
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	ANDRES MARTINEZ
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	MAIL BODO
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	BRDC

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
District Court	
Name of Court Facility	
Ryan + 1231	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
10/30how	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	10/30/2020 1414
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Ryan Gustan # 1231
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Washington State Patrol
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Drap afte downers to proscentor
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Disp off documents to protecutor

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WOFW	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Benton Co	
Name of Court Facility	
Jan Horn	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	1 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5 ± 5
12-1-20	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12-1-20 140
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Jon Horn
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WOFU
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	District Court
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	District Court

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
District Court	
Name of Court Facility	
Trever Herrical	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
12/3/2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12/3/2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Sorgeant Trew Hernel
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSA
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Court 3.6 Hearing
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BENTON	
Name of Court Facility	
ANDRE MARTINEZ	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
12/3/20	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12/3/20
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	A. MARTINEZ
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	MAIL TO BL PRUSELUTOR'S OFFICE
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	SEE ABOUT

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

W 5P	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Clerk	
Name of Court Facility	
J Stairs	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
T.	Submit on a monthly basis
2/8/20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12/2/20
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Stailer
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WIP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	DISTRET CONT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Benton	
Name of Court Facility	
J Stailer	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
12/8/10	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

11/8/10 8i30
wsp
WKP
Impownd hearing

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WATH STATE PATROL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DIST COURT / PROT	
Name of Court Facility	
MATTER PARLAM	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
12-9-2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Please provide the following information for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law enforcement officer, including plain-clothes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to participate in a case or proceeding before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	12/9/20 1020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	TROUPER MATTHEW PARHAM
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	MSB
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	DC/PROS PAPERWORN DELIVERY
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

1726	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
12/14/20 Date of Report	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	12/14/20 0927
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MATT PARHAM
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	MEG
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	DROPAING OFF PAPERWORK AT OC COURTY PROS DC/PA
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	DROP OFF PAPER

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

LLSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
12/15/20 Date of Report	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

ET CAPERWIRK
PT-

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

1.150	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
MAD RAGINAGE	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
Date of Report	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

0 1 2 0
PARMAM \$ 529
WSP
ver rancowny District Court / Prosecuting
Dropping Paper

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Responsible for the Security of Court F	acility
BENTON DISTRIC	
Name of Court Facility	
SARAH CLASEN	3
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
12/31/20	to dividate diagram and an arrange of the contract of the cont
Date of Report	
enforcement officer, including plain-clot	n for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law hes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to efore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	
	12/31/20 1230
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	SARAH (INCEN)

Officer(s)	SAKAH CLASEN
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	DELIVER PAPERS
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	DELIVER PAPEIRS

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WOFW	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Benton Lo	
Name of Court Facility	
Jon Hoin	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	DEDORT OF LAWLENGODOEMENT ACTION
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
10-)-20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	10-7-20 1303
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Jon Hom
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WOFW
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	SW Return Superior ConA
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	She Return Superior Court

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

hmFW	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Benton Co Superior Court	
Name of Court Facility	
Jon Hom	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
10-27-20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	10-23-20
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Jon Hom
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WOFU
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Su Return
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Sw Return

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Washington State Par Name of State or Local Government A	gency
Responsible for the Security of Court F	
Superior District / Pr Name of Court Facility	recutor
Name of Court Facility	70
Michael Benavide-	2
Name of Individual Submitting Report	Constitution of the contract o
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIO
- 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Submit on a monthly basis
11/3/20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Please provide the following information	a fee each law enforcement estion taken by a state or foderal law
	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to
participate in a case or proceeding b	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
participate in a case or proceeding b	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)  Name(s) of Law Enforcement	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action  Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)  Name(s) of Law Enforcement	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

None

Proposed Law Enforcement Action

to be Taken\*

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	11/06/2020 1035
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Ryan Gustin
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Washington State Pentrol
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Dop off popular to prosented
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	See box about

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names

Name of State	or Local Gov	State Pat rernment Agency	
Responsible for	the Security	of Court Facility	
Superio	M/Pro.	secutors	
Name of Court	Facility		
Michael	Berav	ide z	
Name of Individ			

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	11/9/20 1141
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Michael Benavidez
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Drop off paperwork
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	None

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Prosecutor District, Superior Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	to simal obto @ obulto. Walgov

Date and Time of Action	11/16/2020 1214
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	USP D. 2011: ff 719
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Drop off documents
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	wo/A

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Washington State Patrol	
Name of State or Lecal Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Superior District Prosecutor	
Name of Court Facility	
Michael Benavide ?	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
11/16/20	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	1/16/20 1314
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Mi Benavide C
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Drop off Paperwork
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	NA

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DC Pros ofe	
Name of Court Facility	
TRP BRANDT	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIO
	Submit on a monthly basis
	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

11/30/20 1415
D BRANDT WIP
WEP
Drop Paperwork to ide Pros

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	DOC
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
Date of Report	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	1430 hrs
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	%'s Schola/Rada
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	DOC
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Susarar Court
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Superior

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

RECEIVED NOV 03 2020

GRAYS HARBOR	SUPERIOR COURT ADMIN
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
202	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

11/3/2020, 10:15 am
Ashley myes
5, 6
Dropping off Paper work

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

NOV 1 0 2020

Name of State or Local Government Agency
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility

ARBOR COUNTY

Name of Court Facility

Name of Individual Submitting Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

11-10 - 20 Date of Report

11-10-2020, 10:40am
Ashley myers
Dropping SH/ Picking UP Paper work

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

RFCEIVED

WAFU	NOV 13 2020
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	SUPERIOR COURT ADMIN.
DC1	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
Date of Report	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	11-13.200
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	11-13.20:20 Barrow Alexan
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(íes)	WDRW
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Sabri Ripar.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Same

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Groups HARBOR County Courthouse	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
Date of Report	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	11 09 20 1110
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Ryan Dhr
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WAFW
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	turn in mostigation to lossecutors Office
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
12/8/2020	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12/2/2920 1020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Sg & Brian Alexander
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Doot of Wildise
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Contact Court + PRosentor
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	None

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government A Responsible for the Security of Court	Agency
GRAYS FIAR BOR Name of Court Facility	
Ed MCGO WAN	187
Name of Individual Submitting Repor	t

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

12/8/20 , 1007
Ashly myes
Doc
drossing of Pare-one
· NIA

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

### WASHINGTON, IDAHO NEWPORT, POND'ORIELLIE COUNT

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility

Washington, Idaho Newport pond'orellie County Court Name of Court Facility

Autumn J Worley	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	_
•	REPORT OF LAV
	Submit
	to civilarr

10/17/2020

Date of Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	10/17/2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Unsure did not receive names of active police officers
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Spokane County Pondorellie county
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Obtain Domestic Violence warrent out on arrest for violation to not Comply in the eyes of the court judge as whitness on the date of filing Day of warrent obtained person her belongings were released in care of Passenger then in care of mother in due process mother released her do to the care of the ones from that of the restraining order Thus a problem.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Stand by while I retrieve my property from those that have my property So I may retrieve what is of need without any kind of fostering or change Would like to retrieve my dog along with some of my property. That is at Home of the victim from witch the charge took place as to where I have In my place been restrained from. As of the day of arrest. The day of 10/23/2020 I will be in the personal presence of the law to obtain my Property. Please contact me through messenger as I currently need fund To get my service restored FlipmyBuy@gmail.com is my email please us This method of contact thank you.

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Seattle Municipal Court Marshals	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Seattle Municipal COurt	
Name of Court Facility	
Sgt J.C. Boyd	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
3 1	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
44.00.0000	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
11-03-2020	
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	For the month of August 2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	N/A
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Type text here N/A
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	N/A
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	N/A

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Seattle Municipal Court Marshals	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Seattle Municipal COurt	
Name of Court Facility	
Sgt J.C. Boyd	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
11-03-2020	to civilariests & courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	For the month of August 2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	N/A
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Type text here N/A
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	N/A
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	N/A

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Seattle Municipal Court Marshals	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Seattle Municipal COurt	
Name of Court Facility	
Sgt J.C. Boyd	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
11-03-2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	For the month of September 2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	N/A
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Type text here N/A
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	N/A
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	N/A

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Seattle Municipal Court Marshals	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Seattle Municipal COurt	
Name of Court Facility	
Sgt J.C. Boyd	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
11-03-2020	to divilariosis & courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	For the month of October 2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	N/A
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Type text here N/A
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	N/A
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	N/A

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

SKAGIT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
SKAGIT COUNTY DISTRICT COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Deputy Nicholas Johnson	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
12/2/20	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
12/2/20 Date of Report	
53.55% (37) 010 FF 5 17	

Date and Time of Action	12/2/2020 13:30
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Deputy D. Boonstra Deputy P. Beisler
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Skagit County Sheriff's Office
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Arrest individual on a Misdemeanor Warrant.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Arrest individual on a Misdemeanor Warrant.

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Superion Power	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
10/29/3020	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Dens 11 1000
KODNEY HALKUL
TTORNEY GENURL'S OFFICE MADICUS TRAWS
GET SEARCH WALLANT SIGNED
Share shareh warrant

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DISTAICY COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
ESKEETS	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
10/28/20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	10/28/20 0938
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Eskeets 8511
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Nisqually
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Delivered Cash / Bonds Bail to District Courts.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	//

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	or Court	
TAURSTON COURT SUPERINE	COURT	
RODNEY HARKER		
Name of Individual Submitting Report		
10/23/2020		REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report		

Date and Time of Action	16/23/20 @ 1325
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	RODNET HERER MICHAE ROTHAW
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	ATTORNEY GENERAL, MESICANS RAWS
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	7 110310403 [0040]
discours encolonies in management	SKARCH WARLOWT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	
Management of the second of th	SEE A JUDGE, FILE SW

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Responsible for the Security of Court Factorian Court	,,,,,
Name of Court Facility	
MONITH LEAP  Name of Individual Submitting Report	

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

10/23/20 1620
MONITH LEAP
WASHINGTON STATE LIQUOR AND CANNABIS BOARD
STARCH WARRANT
SERVE STAFEH WARRANT

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
PISTRICT COURT  Name of Court Facility	
Manuffly LEAP  Name of Individual Submitting Report	
10   23   2020 Date of Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	10/23/20 1630
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MONITH LEAP
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WASHINGTON STATE LIQUOR AND CANNABIS BOARD
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	STAPECH WAFFANT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	SELVE STAFF WAFFANT

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	ion Court
THURSTON COUNTY SUPERIER	Cours
Name of Court Facility  O S	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIO Submit on a monthly basis
10-22-2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

zo Milehvost
~
moen
71

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Threefor Co Distart Card	
Name of Court Facility	
L. Schrosser	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
10-19-2020	to civilairesis@codits.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	10-19-2020 1600
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	L. Sellosser
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WA State Peres
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Tickels to District Cars
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Titales to Distance Cens.

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY Superior Court	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
THURSTON COUNTY SUPERIER COURT Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	to omman octologoodi to maigov

Date and Time of Action	12:29 10 08 2020
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	W Becker
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WDFW
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Warrent.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Warrent sign.

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Terry Bach	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
NOV 2010	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

participate in a case or proceeding before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Date and Time of Action	NOV 4 Zoza
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Terry Bach
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WA STATE Gambling Commission
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	
	Search Warrant Request
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	
	Search warrant

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

ITWESTER CON NTS DOFFICE COO	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
THURSTON COUNTY DISTAIL	T COUST
Name of Court Facility	2.00
Tom COCE	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
11-02-2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

11/2/2020 1309
JOHN LIPPARELLI
WASHINGTON STATE PARKS ! REC
SUBMIT CITATIONS TO CLERIC

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY SUPORIOR COURT Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility  SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
MATT Liber	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
17/24/2020	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Please provide the following information for each law enforcer enforcement officer, including plain-clothes officers entering coparticipate in a case or proceeding before the court. (Atta	Out tacilities unless the officer's nurnose is to

Date and Time of Action	12/24/2020 0827
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	M. WOOD
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	LISP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	WARRANT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	WARRAWT

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Ryan Burnett Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
Date of Report	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Please provide the following information for each law enforcem	ant action taken by a state of the state

Date and Time of Action	11-73-7070
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	RYAN BURNETT / RUB STRAMER
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	CHEHAUS TRIBAL POUCE
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	
	SEARCH WARRANT SIEN 134 JUDG
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	
	TO OBTAIN SIN
	10 01317111- 311-

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

1400 100 (0007)	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
THUNS TON CO. DISTRICT COURT Name of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Ton coil	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
rame of marriadal Submitting Neport	DEDORT OF LAW SURES
+	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
12-23-2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Please provide the following information for each law enforcement enforcement officer, including plain-clothes officers entering couparticipate in a case or proceeding before the court. (Attach	rt facilities unless the officer's purpose is to

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility  SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Toncolt	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
12-22-2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Diameter (III)	

Date and Time of Action	12220
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	David Bargart
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Insurance Commision
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	CENTAL SION
Proposed Law Enforcement Action	Search warrant approxal
to be Taken*	

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	-T
SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Sullivan, James	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
12/17/2020	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12/17/20
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Contwright, Dep. U.S. Marshal
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Tesofusms
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Contact and anot federal fugitive.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	anst Federal Frigitive
	Escorted by TCSO Deputy Sheriff

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY SUPORIOR CON	LT
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
BRETT CONTRIGHT	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
12-16-20	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

-/16/20 @ 1010
Brett Curtright
DOC/USMS
Court Order PTT
See a judge

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

IHURSTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
MATT WOOD	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
121.0120	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Poto of Poport	to Grandifests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12/14/2020 1230
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MAII WOOD
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	SCANCH WARNALT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	GET WARRAINT MIPREVO

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY SUPORTOR COUNTY Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	LT
SUPERIOR COURT ACTION	
Name of Court Facility	
Sullivan James	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
12/14/2020	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	12/14/2020 1320 hrs
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Tpr. Hanson
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Search Warrant
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	obtain approval for warrant

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Superior	COURT	
of Court Facility		NO. AL
1	#370	1 26
of Individual Su	1 /4/	MOY

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

17-11-76 1304
Clack
WSP
Dropping Coff Airplane video

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Superior Court	
Name of Court Facility	<del>-</del>
Sullivan, James Court Name of Individual Submitting Report	- Security Officer
12-11-2020	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Please provide the following information for each la	w enforcement action taken by a state or federal law

participate in a case or proceeding before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary): s unless the officer's purpose is to

12-11-2020 1400 hrs. Thomas, A. Johns, K.
I.C. ZIAMAS. (I s.Adv. a.a.) I s. I a. N. V.
obtain Search warrant
ierve Search warrant

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY SUPOLIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
_ Surenia Court	
Name of Court Facility	
RUSS FITTS	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
17-03-2020	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Places provide the fellowing into	
Please provide the following information for each law enforcement of the provided in the second seco	cement action taken by a state or federal law

Date and Time of Action	12/3/2020 14/0
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Tim HAUSON
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	
	Sesent WARRENT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	
The second secon	Shract waren

<sup>\*</sup> Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.